EOFOIA00103900-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:25 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HOWE, RANDY J;{_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)), (BYT(C) (bY7)(E) '

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE:: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Requests received.

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Watch Commander
‘ (b)(7)(E)
Main | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Faxi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This messages is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have
a valid need-to-know without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

From: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:02 PM

To: HOWE, RANDY J i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION: BY7I(E) =

Subject: FW:| (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Please sce the below request from OCG (b)(5)

Enforcement Progmms Division

Tel: ,(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:34 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(T)(E) ' HOWE, RANDY J
: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IHUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:: | (b)), (b)(7)(C)
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CAT:

(b)(5)

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (B)T)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attorney, Enforcement and Operations

Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Tel: (b)(8), (b)7)(C) | Fax;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:38 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)}(T)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Yes

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:15:09 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ryan,

(b)(5)

Thanks,
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attorney, Enforcement and Operations
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Tel:i (b)(6), (BY7)(C); Faxi__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:13 PM

To:; (b)e), b)7)ey ... i
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
i (b)(7)(E) ]

‘Subject REL (5)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Visa classifications below:

B1/B2 SYRIA
F4 (IV) SYRIA
b 6 b 7 C F4 (IV) SYRIA
) F4 (IV) SYRIA
F4 (IV) SYRIA
B1/B2 SYRIA
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT
Office of Field Operations
Mobile:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:29 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

CAT:

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 SYRIA
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =

SYRIA

SYRIA

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attorney, Enforcement and Operations
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs.and_Border Protection

Teli (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | Fax{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:23 PM

To: ._(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _:

Cc: (b)(6) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6) C)LEAT() H, S (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
;(b)(s) (b)(7)(C) ! (OCC); | (b)(B), (b)YT)(C) |

Subject: RE: Call with Washmgton State Governor Inslee

Thank you!

From:____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:15 PM

To, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Ce: ! (b)(6) \ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E) :
’ (b)(®), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . SHEPHERD, SUZANNE M

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

by DOS on 1/28/17, he does not currently have a Vahd entry document to the United States.
3. If not, when might he be admissible in the ordinary course?
The individual will need a valid visa and a waiver (due to his Somali nationality he is subject to the EO) to

be admitted to the United States.

4. Is he eligible for any waiver?
Waivers are issued on a case-by-case basis by the State Department.

Thank you for your inquiry,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT
Office of Field Operations
Mobile: | (b)(6), ()(7)(C) i
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Fromi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:45 AM

EOFOIA00103920-00002

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cei . (b)6), (b)TNC) = (h)B). (hNT)C) ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.. (b)(6), (b)T)C) ___(ockys (h)(6) ( X7)(C) >; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
{ (b)(7)(E)

Subject FW: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Good morning CAT,

Please see the highlighted information below and a request from DHS OGC for information on the traveler mentioned.

Thank you.

(b)(8), (b)Y(7)(C)

From:iL (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:57 AM

To: | (b)(8). (BY7XC) {0CC) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
Cc:! (b)(6), (b}(7}(C) I3 (b)(6) i Baroukh, Nader
< ______________ (b)(6) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(OCC){ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION < (bX7)E) >
Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee
Any word from Vienna?
From:: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) {0CC)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3 37 PM . _
To:| (b)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6)

, (b)(6) | ,
el (b)(6), (b)(7\(C\ (b)(6) _ iBaroukh, Nader
i (b)(6) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OCC) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  } ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION < (b)(7)(E) E

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Looping in the OFO CAT.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T.i _(b)e), (b)7)C) ! C.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: " (b)(6)

Sent: ‘ruesday, Janua'ry 31, 2017 1:54:14 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _|(OCC); " {b){8), (B)7)C) | (b)(6)
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Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;. (b)) ____Baroukh, Nader;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subjeéct: RE: Call' with Washington State Governor Inslee

FOIA exemption 5

Here’s the info they just sent:

(b)(6) who is a United States Citizen filed a petition for her husband, ! (b)(6) at
the end of 2014. After the case cleared from the department of homeland security, the case was sent

to National Visa Center. As shown on the U.S State Department Immigrant Visa Application, the
Immigrant Visa Case Number: (b)(6) VNN was created on August 5, 2015.
On October 31, 2016 the National Visa Center at the U.S Department of State sent a letter to inform

where he was living temporarily as a refugee from Somalia who was affected by the turmoil and the
political instability that Somalia was struggling to overcome last 27 years.

officials that according to the new executive order which is effective on 90 days they can’t admit him
into the Country and they notified him that he will be sent back to where he departed. He notified
them through interpreter that he understands and abides the law that brought him here in the first
place but he would like to inform his waiting wife and relative that he will be returned back.

The customs and Border Security officials denied his request and told him that he is a prisoner and
was not allowed to use any phone or to speak any body. His personal belongings including his phone
and his visa papers were confiscated by the customs officials. Then he was escorted back to the plane
by an immigration official.

He told us that it was only when he sat in the plane that he asked help one of the passengers to lend
him a phone in which he called his wife and informed what happened.

He is in Vienna now and told us that he is not in detention but his immigration status is unknown.

(b)(5)

Thanks again,

L__(b)B) !

From{___(b)(6) ___|

Senlt: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:45 PM

To:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),_{0CC) < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

‘; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
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Ce:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b))
< (b)(6) 1 (b)), (b)(7)(C) {OCC) § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)

Thanks guys. More to follow.

i ___(b)e)
Senior advisor, DHS OGC

car|_(b)(6)

From,i (b)(6), (b}7)(C) {0CC)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:17 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)

i {b)(6) : :

o (b)(@), (b)(7)(C) | (b)(6) : Baroukh, Nader
‘ (b)(6) 5t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OCCI (b)(6), (bX7)}(C) T

Subject RE: Call with Washmgton State Governor Inslee

Yes. Please see attached. Given this litigation (b)(5)

(b)(3)

o)e). (bY7xC)._ Y C.i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
\ttorney Work P ma luct / Attorney-Client Privileged *

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:04 PM

To: ¢ (b)(6)

g (b)(6) i

=l (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) jeee}
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< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

From:{ __ (b)6) ___

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:03 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Ccti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 10CC)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

OK thanks. Are we separately being sued by Washington State?

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sen_t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:01 PM _
To! (Bi(6) |
Ce: | (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) occ)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuésday, January 31, 2017 12:36 PM
To: (b)(6)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor inslee

> The Governor would like to request DHS' assistance in returning Mr. | i (b)(6) 10 the U.S., and also to obtain his contact information.
S i

>Mr. | (b)(6) 5 wife was waiting for him at Sea-Tac but was not able to see him.
=

> T have copied the Governor's schedule.: (b)(6) | for help getting the Gov on the line. As well as' (b)(6) who handles homeland

security policy forus. e
=

> Thanks in advance for you assistance.
=
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> Sincerely,

...... (B)e)___5
> Dlrector, Washington, D.C. office
> Office of Governor Jay Inslee

> (b)6) ___icell

Here are links to the State of Washington pleadings:

Temporary Restraining Order (TRO)
http://agportal-s3bucket.s3.amazonaws.com/uploadedfiles/Another/News/Press Releases/TRO%20as%20Filed.pdf

Complaint
http://agportal-
s3bucket.s3.amazonaws.com/uploadedfiles/Another/News/Press Releases/Complaint%20as%20Filed.pdf

Here is a press release discussing the suit from the Washington State Office of the Attorney General:
http://www.atg.wa.gov/news/news-releases/ag-ferguson-seeks-halt-trump-s-immigration-executive-order

N Hete is.a_Seattle Times.article discussing the soecific.case of Mr.i ... (b)M6)____mentioned.in the email.abave ..
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

In lieu of a call, we now plan to send a written response to the Governor within the bounds of what we can discuss

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)E

.....................

Office of Intergovernmental Public Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:01 PM _

To:| (b)(6) b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject RE: Call with Washington State Governor inslee

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:57 AM

. __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0Q

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee
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(b)(6) - | know we’ve both been back to back meetings. Final thoughts from OGC on (b)(5)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31 2017 11:56 AM

To: (b)(6) _—

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Just checkmg back on this. I'd like to glve the Governor’s office a heads up that we will be sending 4 :

From:{ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:03 AM

To:; (b)(6) .
Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b))
Subject RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

No. The strong preference is (b)(5)

From:  (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:02 AM

(b)(3)

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) G0

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Given that i1s CBP okay with doing the call then?

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sen__t__: _____ u §_§gg_¥_,_g_gnuary 31, 2017 8:58:23 AM

To:i {b)(6)

11 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i} (b)(6) 5
SubJect RE: Call with Wasﬁlngton State Governor Inslee

E (b)(8), (BY7)C) ?‘)

From:;L (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:46 AM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 6

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

_(b)6) ___:

Subject: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

H

(b)(6)

EOFOIA00103920-00008

We have a call scheduled with WA State Governor Inslee today at 2:45. You may have seen that the Washington State
AG has filed suit against the Federal government (including CBP) seeking to stop the Travel EQ. We are strongly inclined

office in DC. Thoughts?

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:09 PM

To: (b)(6) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 (OCC);! (b)(6)

Cc: " (b)(6), (B)7)C) | (b)(6) “HB)), BI7)C) {OCC);
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Hi { (b)(6)!

We'll have answers to you in about 15 minutes.

Thanks

From: | (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:58:05 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’OCC)u (b)(6)

__________________________________

(b)(6) (bY7)C) i (b)(6) i (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C)! ('O(.C), ENFOR(.EMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

SubJect RE: Call with Washington State Governor InsIee

A short window to build some goodwill with the Washington governor is rapidly closing. Any word from Vienna?

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 9:29 AM

, Baroukh, Nader

> ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS

To:; (b)(6) L____(b)(6), (b)(T)C)_.__i0CC)
4 (i), BITE) (b)(6)
<Rene.Browne@HQ.DHS.GOV> .

Cc (b)(8), (B)7)NC) b (b)(6)
(b)(6) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OCC) <] (b)(B), (B)(7)(C)
DIVISION < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

We are working this now and will update as soon as possible.

L

0)(6), (M)(T)G)

From:: (b)(6)

_____________________________

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:57 AM

To:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i{OCC)< (616}, BITIC)
’ _.(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) i (DY(6)
Ce: | (b)(6) e
: (b)(6) >;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OCC) < (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) ENFORCEMIENT PROGRANS
1
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DIVISION < (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Any word from Vienna?

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___{OCC)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:37 PM

To:! (b)(6) H (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6)

< (b)(6)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) ; Baroukh, Nader
(b)(6) 1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {OCC) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Looping in the OFO CAT.

_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i/ C. ¢ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:54:14 PM b)(6
To:: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) 1(OCC); | (b)(B), (b)(THE ( )( )
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):  (b)(6) i Barourn;wauer; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :0CC)
Subject: RE: Call'with Washington State Governor Inslee

FOIA exemption 5

Here’s the info they just sent:

o (b)(6) i who is a United States Citizen filed a petition for her husband, (b)(6)
the end of 2014. After the case cleared from the department of homeland security, the case was sent

to National Visa Center. As shown on the U.S State Department Immigrant Visa Application, the
Immigrant Visa Case Number:; (b)(6) VNN was created on August 5, 2015.
e On October 31, 2016 the National Visa Center at the U.S Department of State sent a letter to inform

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
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e The customs and Border Security officials denied his request and told him that he is a prisoner and
was not allowed to use any phone or to speak any body. His personal belongings including his phone
and his visa papers were confiscated by the customs officials. Then he was escorted back to the plane
by an immigration official.

e He told us that it was only when he sat in the plane that he asked help one of the passengers to lend
him a phone in which he called his wife and informed what happened.

e Heisin Vienna now and told us that he is not in detention but his immigration status is unknown.

(b)(5)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:45 PM

To:i  (b)6), (b)(7)(C) __ iOCC)< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

c_'c: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(i:_ (b)(s) Baroukh, Nader
) (b)(8) 5 ke, i) F (OCC) 4™ (h)(6) (b)(7)C) |

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

(b)(5)

Senior advisor, DHS OGC
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el (b)(6)

From: ¢ (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) iocc)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 1:17 PM

EOFOIA00103924-00004

e

To: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)

4 (B)(5)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) ] | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)

Subject RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Yes. Please see attached. G

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)  Please feel free to call my desk or cell to discuss. Thanks very much.

ate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

T.¢” (B){(6), (B(7)(C)

*# Attorney Work Product 7 Attorney-Client Privileged ™

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:04 PM

To:i (b)(6)
' (b)(6) ‘

¢l B){8); BITNE)

(0CC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject RE: Call with Washington State bovernor Inslee

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:03 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)

_____ (0)(6)

e (6)(6), (B)7I(C)

{0CC)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

OK thanks. Are we separately being sued by Washington State?

From::_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:01 PM

To (b)(6)

ce: | (B)(6), (B(7H(C)

{(0CC)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

Subject RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

I’m also looping ini (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) from CBP’s Office of Chief Counsel.

4
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Best,

(O3B (B)TICH

From::_(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) '

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:36 PM

To: ¢ (b)(6)
Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 4

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

Hi k_(b)s) i

Here is the email request that IGA received requesting a call with Governor Inslee’s Office.

> (b)(6) H- Governor Inslee would like to speak this morning with someone at CBP or DHS leadership to discuss the case of
__(b)(e) ia Somali national who was detained at Seattle-Tacoma International Airport on Saturday, before being sent out on a

> The Governor would like to request DHS' assistance in returning Mr. | (b)(6) 1 to the U.S., and also to obtain his contact information.

security policy for us.
=

> Thanks in advance for you assistance.
=
> Sincerely,

> (b)e) |

> Direcior, Washington, D.C. office
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

Here is a Seattle Times article discussing the specific case of Mr. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .mentloned in the email above
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

In lieu of a caII we now plan to send a written response to the Governor within the bounds of what we can discuss

CBPBATES00097776



EOFOIA00103924-00006

Executive Director

Office of Intergovernmental Public Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

u.s. Department of Homeland Security

From:!____ (b)) ____i

Sentl. Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:01 PM .

To: ¢ (b)(6) 3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject RE: Call with Washington State Govérnor! i (b)(6)

(b)(5)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:57 AM
To:

ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor Inslee

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:56 AM

To:i. (b)(6) y

G| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) P
Subject: RE: Call with Washington State Governor | i (b)(6)

Just checking back on this. I'd like to give the Governor’s office a heads up that we will be sending something in writing
vs. a call before we get much closer to 2:45.

Thanks,

(R)(8), ()(7)(S):

From{ ™™ ()6, (bi(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:03 AM
To: | (b)(6) i ;

Ce: : (b)), ()7HC) 1 (b)(6)

From:{  (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:02 AM
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o __(0)6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00103924-00007

(b)(6)

Given that i1s CBP okay with doing the call then?

From: =(b)(6) (b)(?)(C)i

From:. __ (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:46 AM

. _(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) S

From i___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

To:: (b)(6)

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) .................

H

(b)(6)

We have a call scheduled with WA State Governor Inslee today at 2:45. You may have seen that the Washington State
AG has filed suit against the Federal government (including CBP) seeking to stop the Travel EO. We are strongly inclined

office in DC. Thoughts?

Thanks,
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EOFOIA00103925-00001

From: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:01 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: HOWE, RANDY J;! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Preclearance Field Office -2/3/17- 0500 hours report: Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: Preclearance E O 02032017 0500 hour.xlsx; 0500 020317 EST Executive Order

Reporting (002).xlsx

Good Morning,

Please see attached 0500 Preclearance Field Office report for 2/3/17.

No EO Individuals being held and no refugee encounters in any preclearance location.

Respectfully.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (A) Supervisor .

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00103926-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Report Time: 0500

Number ot
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Country Immigrant h,l."mgrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
S Visa
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneanuntere i G
Iran 56 28 283 1 48 0
Iraq 56 62 111 0 59 0
Libya 0 0 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 4 1 2 0
Sudan 13 10 15 0 20 0
Syria 30 18 45 0 32 2
Yemen 12 18 9 0 13 0
Total 167 142 471 L2 174 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

@p]

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
Expedited
Removals

with Fear
(laim

Number ot | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
orantad walvare wailvere wailvers wailvers hv DEN
0 0 0 0 1 295

0 0 0 0 0 162

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 1 0 9

0 0 0 0 0 16

0 0 0 0 0 50

0 0 0 0 0 16

0 0 0 1 1 552

(b)), (bATHC)

Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited

Immigrant : _ s _

Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals

Encounters

Iran 9 7 76 1 7 0
Iraq 6 21 68 0 5 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0
Syria 4 3 12 0 1 0
Yemen 3 1 5 0 0 0
Total 23 32 166 1 13 0

Number of | Number of [ Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
oranted wWalvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO
0 0 0 0 0 68

0 0 0 0 0 80

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 13

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 179
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00103926-00002

Number of Nusber:of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan t Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- i fean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants nat Immigran| not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o . e O granted = 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

[ran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nisiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nonie " Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taimician of of LPRs of LPR
Country . : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant - 5 x > 5 ts not ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters s ; g granted : ]
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0] 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 | 0
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 | 0 9 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant

Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

EOFOIA00103926-00003

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of Number of Number
v : iy Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
: . : = Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not ceronted | eramted Waivers
granted waivers granted granted = o Granted
. : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 -+
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of - Number
- - P Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X of LPR
. . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
= . = s granted | granted
granted waivers granted granted . : Granted
= ey e waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00103926-00004

Number of Nisiber o Number of Number of Number of Niuinber of Nmberiak Number Number
Non- lnmﬁzﬁn ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigﬁn ts [mmigfm ‘s of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa § LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants L mx‘} téd -y ted‘ not Waivers
Visa . Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ETRIe A granted Granted
) Encounters : ; ; waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraqg 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

‘otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Ao Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Vit soance | Taimicrants of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants SEAme Srams | ot Waivers
& Immigrant = < _ 5 § > not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted
Encounters "y . : waivers waivers 1
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00103926-00005

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- N Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- D e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 ; . ; Immigrants Immigrants e
Country Immigrant S LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants N not Waivers
= Visa : : not granted granted ;
Visa - Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted e =1 granted Granted
Encounters L . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

, Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
. Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants (O
Country Niiiorant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot oranted srinted not Waivers
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted -g - SOk granted Granted
Encounters Lo ; ! waivers waivers y
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of Non-

Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters

Country

Number of
Refugees

Number of Widthdrawls Granted

Number of
Expedited

EOFOIA00103926-00006

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted by

Number of
Immigrants

Number of Non- Number of
Immigrants granted | Immigrants not

Number of Non-

s Number of LPRs
Immigrants not

not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fone Clatm granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
Irag 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 + 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of

Number of

Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR

Number of LPRs

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants : Waivers Granted by
Removals with ; : : : not granted waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00103926-00007

Number

Non- Tt bvint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lt et Tiiiicecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants AU TSRS | ot Waivers
; o Visa 5 R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 1 ; granted Granted
Encounters S : : waivers waivers : :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

=] ] o] o] fo] fo] o]

elie]lie] o] ie] el o]

(=] el fan] el {an] fan] fan]

OO |IC|C|IC|O|O

($0] faul fan]) an} el

Yemen

o= |Oo|O|wn|—

(] o] le] o] {e] [a] o]
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(el ie]le] o] {e] o] o]

elle]ie] o] o] o] lo]

(=] el fan) oo} fan] Fanl) {an]
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EOFOIA00103926-00008

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
. - ] . | : ] : e i | Number of 5 . : - . ] 5 g : =l
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPRs Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Rl : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants SYPAET O = : 3 Waivers Granted
J i ‘ j = ) ] Removals with - ¥ T i - i : not granted waivers e
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers 7 by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i )
Somalia 0 0 ( 0 0 0 (b)(8), (b)7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Synia 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)
: el : — = : = - e e | Number of - e - e . o - o , -
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of = : Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of - o s Number of LPR
. . - z e . . Y- - - N T Expedited 2 = ” ) s Number of LPRs — "
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited ; Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants ; Waivers Granted
: ) ; ) : i i3, ) ] Removals with i ] ) ; = . 7 ] not granted waivers i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers - by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim |
[ran 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00097787



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00103926-00009

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Immigrant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ey of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa R LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s ol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters il s =i granted = =
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Cotals

Number

Nimnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmiician of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = » : & 5 ts not z e
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters L s A granted 7 y
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00097788




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00103926-00010

Number of Namberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- lmmigf:m ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- Ginnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants it Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ' ' ts granted| granted Granted

Encounters i g granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : Immigran : =
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant i “ . : & 3 : ts not ; s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o, ; granted > g
Claim waivers 220 waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00103926-00011

Number of Nuiiberof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan : Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' : ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ST ) ) granted = o5 _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 6 2 71 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o}

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Syria 2 ] 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

| Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nons ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmimioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .g . Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = = % y = 7 ts not - o
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . = =t granted = =
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00097790



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited i Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with . : : : :
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited . Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
- Removals with . ; - : . ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals e O granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00103926-00012

CBPBATES00087791



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00103926-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Number Number Number
Non- i it ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lot of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant el LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants mmgrant - ymm igran | not Waivers
- s Visa = y = 3 s not i
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted _ ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : i : granted A i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
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
of

Number

Number

Number

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I rant of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Brant migran | not Waivers
= Immigrant 5 = . 3 = = s not ;
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : e e granted S :
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

CBPBATES00097792



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00103926-00014

Number of Kumber-of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- hnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 'ts Ry Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
_ Encounters ) . y granted P i :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Iraq 2 I 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Yemen 2 2 2 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
None ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lariiorai of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ; i Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 3 5 y y 5 5 ts not = ,
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) ; ) granted : ;
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00097793




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00103926-00015

Number of Naimber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfzm ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tntntioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants tomol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . 4 i granted - ey .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Not- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Inithisran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant . i : 3 5 ts not = .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i o = granted 5 5
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00097794



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Numbper of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Numper o1
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iran B 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Traq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INumber ot

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- . Number of Number of Number of . Number of Non- | Non- Number of . Bl
3 . Immigrant 4 ) Expedited ) - ; Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant T Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited . Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
o T Visa Removals with X . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers ; ;
v .| Encounters Fear Claim T waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00103926-00016

CBPBATES00097795



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Non- Yt Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant misral LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= i Visa 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of

Immigrant

S not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

EOFOIA00103926-00017

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(%]
S

Number of
Expedited

(=] el fan] {anl an) fan] fan)

Number of
Non-

O|O|IO|IO|0|IC|O

Number of
Non-

| Oo|o|C|o|o| T

Number
of
Immigrant

(o] el fan] fan] Far) ol Fan)

Number
of

(=] en] o] [anl fan) oo} fan)

Number
of LPRs

oo |w

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant . : s not s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters ) s R, granted = =
Claim waivers waivers 2, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00097796



EOFOIA00103926-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
INumper o1 INumper ot INumper o1 INUmper of . . - =
Non- Num-ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nu m.ber of Num!mr of Number of Num be'r .oi
. _ . Immigrant " i ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .
i Visa e not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; : ; |
ol P Encounters = S SEp—. waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraqg 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
INUMDEr o1 INUmDEr o1 INUmber o1 INUmbper ot =
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- o .be' of Num‘ber 4 e m_be: of Sl be'r .Of
. ) Immigrant ‘o : ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ;
Visa ) i : = not granted granted granted Granted by
Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . .
o Encounters SN . B waivers waivers waivers DFO
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

CBPBATES00097797



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00103926-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Innniﬁ‘ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran 3 g of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” e not Waivers
Visa E - i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted - granted Granted
ncounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
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

Number of Number of Number of Number of :J;unber ON;nnber Number Number
; ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ' ; : of LPRs of LPR
- Non- : . = : : : . Immigran| Immigra T
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = not Waivers
Immigrant ) ts not nts
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters Wy ) X granted sranted .
Claim waivers waivers p : waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00097798



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

2/3/2017

500 EST

EOFOIA00103926-00020

Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Innniﬁ‘ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran 3 g of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” e not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted i j granted Granted
Encounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 16 6 71 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71
Iraq 3 0 15 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Sudan 3 8 2 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 9 2 15 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2/3/2017 500

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

CBPBATES00097799



Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00103926-00021

Number of Niiibet of Number of Number of Number of ONfumbel ONfu bt Number Number
Non- lmmitrfant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fmiierac|t Linniiges of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants st nts % not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i ' : granted Granted
Encounters W = = granted granted S
Encounters Claim waivers waivers 7 3 waivers by DFO
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

N 3% N .y
Namberof Number of Number of Number of ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number
o ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fnimitera | Teaniies of LPRs of LPR
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants g = not Waivers
5 Immigrant = . = ts not nts .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters i i g granted granted =
Claim waivers waivers : ; waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00097800



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: AUH

Date:

2/3/2017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00103927-00001

Number of Number of
f f
Non- Num.ber 2 Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Aenc AL ?
. Immigrant ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant 3 LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
5 Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters . waivers DFO
EFncoanntere C'laim
Iran 7 5 48 0 12 0 0 0 48
Iraq 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 1 9 3 0 10 0 0 0 3
Syria 4 3 9 0 7 0 0 0 9
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Executive Order '] 2372017 0500 EST

‘racking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
f f
el Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited B Pl ?
Non- . i i LPRs not LPR Waivers
. Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant ) granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear A
Encounters i waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00097801



EOFOIA00103951-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)X(T)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:21 AM

To: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) t ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: RE: Need ASAP Pleasel!

Attachments: Executive Order 01 Feb 2017 0500hrs Report

Attached is the morning report and copied below is the current cumulative.

Cumulative

TSDB NIV/IV
denied
boarding or
no show

TSDB LPR
denied
boarding or no
show

Refugee
denied
boarding or
no show

NIV denied
boarding or
no show

IV denied
boarding or
no show

Total since 27 Jan
2000 Hrs

Country

Iran 229 211 0 6 0 446
Iraq 48 40 0 25 0 113
Libya 14 6 0 0 0 20
Somalia 1 21 0 59 0 81
Sudan 42 28 0 14 0 84
Syria 67 9 0 22 0 98
Yemen 49 49 0 0 0 98
Total 450 364 0 126 0 940
From:__ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesdaw. Februarv 01.2017 818 AM
To: (bX7)(E) ‘i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

_ Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(7)E)

ISubject: RE: Need ASAP Please!

Resending + Enforcement Programs Division mailbox included. Thank you.

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:17 AM

To:; (b)(7)(E) P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Need ASAP Please!
Importance: High

CBPBATES00097802



EOFOIA00103951-00002

For morning briefing............ need the current number “Recommended Denial of Boarding” (currently reported as
721). Thank you and appreciate the fast turnaround.

CBPBATES00097803



EOFOIA00103952-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

All

2

OFO-FIELD LIAISON,;

L. {0)(e), (B7NC).
MWednesday. Eebruan.01..2017.5:03 AM
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; B)(8), ) (C)

Executive Order 01 Feb 2017 0500hrs Report

Executive Order 1 Feb 2017 0500hrs Report.xlsx; Executive Order Projected Counts for

02-01-2017.xlsx

Please see the below and attached Cumulative summary/2100-0300 summaries for 1 Feb 2017 along with the
projected totals for 1 and 2 Feb 2017.

NIV denied

boarding or
no show

Cumulative

TSDB NIV/IV
denied
boarding or
no show

Refugee

IV denied ad

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

2100 - 0300 01 Feb 2017

NIV dentedl| IR denied | 0 2B NIV Belilgee 1-DELER
: . denied denied denied .
Country boarding or | boarding or : : : Total for Period
boarding or boarding or  boarding or no
no show no show
no show no show show
Iran 2 8 1 11
Iraq 2 2
Libya 0
Somalia 0
Sudan 1 5 6
Syria 6 6
Yemen 1 1
Total 6 13 0 7 0 26

CBPBATES00097804



Wednesday, 1st February Estimates

Date CTRY|LPR|NIV|IV|Total
IQ | 35| 6 |7]| 48
IR |79 |11 |8| 98
LY 0 110 1
02/01/2017| SD 6 4 11] 11
SO 2 0|0 2
SY |14]| 7 |1] 22
YE 7 |1012] 19
Totals 143| 39 |19| 201
Thusday, 2nd February Estimates
Date CTRY|LPR|NIV|IV|Total
IQ |22 | 5 |4] 31
IR | 77 | 15 |13]| 105
LY 3 2 1]0 5
02/02/2017| SD 2 4 |3 9
SO 2 0|0 2
SY 8 512]| 15
YE 6 6 |10| 22
Totals 120| 37 |32| 189
Respectfully,
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Chief Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00103952-00002

(Duty, honor, commitment and fidelity to country are not just words, they are the code by which warriors live)

WARNING: The information contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), through
the Bureau of Customs and Border Protection (CBP). It is being disseminated for authorized LAW ENFORCEMENT purposes
only. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior authorization of the originator as it may
contain proprietary or other sensitive trade information subject to dissemination restrictions under the Trade Secrecy Act and Bank
Secrecy Act. Itis not to be released to the public and only those personnel with a valid "need-to-know" should be allowed access.

CBPBATES00097805



EOFOIA00103953-00001

Cumulative
TSDB
Refi
NIV denied IV denied  NIV/IV elupee ™ |ESDB TR .
; . : denied denied Total since 27
Country boarding or boarding or denied s !
: boarding or boarding or Jan 2000 Hrs
no show no show  boarding or
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

BV uenicdll vicenied | RE - L8 W EEueciay K DE LER
; : denied denied denied Total for
Country boarding or boarding or ) ) . .
boarding or boarding or boarding or Period
no show no show
no show no show no show
Iran 2 8 1 11
Iraq 2 2
Libya 0
Somalia 0
Sudan 1 5 6
Syria 6 6
Yemen 1 1
Total 6 13 0 7 0 26

CBPBATES00097806



Wednesday, 1st February Estimates

Date CTRY | LPR | NIV |1V | Total
I1Q 35 6 7 48
IR 79 11 8 98
LY 0 1 0 1
2/1/2017 SD 6 4 1 11
SO 2 0 0 2
SY 14 7 1 22
YE 7 10 2 19
Totals 143 | 39 |19] 201
Thusday, 2nd February Estimates
Date CTRY | LPR | NIV |1V | Total
I1Q 22 5 4 31
IR 77 15 | 13] 105
LY 3 2 0 5
2/2/2017 SD 2 4 3 9
SO 2 0 0 2
SY 8 5 2 15
YE 6 6 10 22
Totals 120 | 37 |32] 189

EOFOIA00103954-00001
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EOFOIA00103964-00001

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:57 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Airlines and Temporary Restraining Order

Attachments: US District Court - District of MA Temp Restraining Order.pdf

As of 10:00am on Monday, January 30, 2017; Montreal Preclearance has had three (3) separate airlines; Air Canada,
United, and Porter Airlines inquire about the Temporary Restraining Order to the Executive Order filed in the U.S District
Court, District of Massachusetts. The have been informed by passengers attempting to fly to the U.S., immigration
attorneys, and from their own internal airline operations that the Temporary Restraining Order would allow individuals
who might fall within the purview of the Executive Order to fly to or into the United States.

Attached is a copy of the Temporary Restraining Order that was handed to an airline agent in Montreal by an individual
attempting to fly through Montreal to the US. Any questions please feel free to contact me, thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director (Acting)

Montreal Preclearance

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Desk:

rax: (| (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00097808



EOFOIA00103985-00001

From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, Februgry 01, 2017 5:12 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) : , ,
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LAX

Attachments: LAX 1500.xlsx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Are these numbers still good for LAX?

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } Esq.
Congressional Liaison, Office of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Phone:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: LOWRY, KIM M

Senlt: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 9:07 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LAX

i i
: (b)(8), (bX7)C) §
P i

Rep Schiff asked for the LAX numbers during the call yesterday. Would you follow up with his staff and
provide over the phone?

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tigsday, Janiary 31, 2017 8:03:30 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; LOWRY, KIM M
Subject: RE: LAX

A breakdown by nationality of LAX stats as of 1500 today is attached:

Summary of encounters:

NIVs: 19

IVs: 03

LPRs: 299
Refugees: 1

CBPBATES00097809



EOFOIA00103985-00002

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Tuesday, Januarn.31..20177:41_PM

To: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b

Cc:;
Subject: RE: LAX

—

Sorry, totally forgot. | ®)6). (b)}7)C) s in the CAT and working it. He should have them shortly.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: LOWRY, KIM M
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:35 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) r
Subject: LAX

Todd

Do you have the LAX numbers per the call today?
Thanks!

Kim

CBPBATES00097810



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/31/2017

Field Office: Los Angeles

Number of

Date:

Report Time:

15:00 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00103986-00001

f f f
Non- Num.b ero Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Num.b Sl Num.b ero Number of LPR
. Immigrant . . . . Immigrants Immigrants Number of LPRs .
Country Immigrant : LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants E Waivers Granted by
; Visa ; not granted granted not granted waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . .
Encounters . . . waivers waivers

Encounters Claim waivers waivers
Iran 7 1 252 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 252
Iraq 2 1 20 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 20
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 18 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 18
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited : 2 Number of LPR
Non- y : X - - Immigrants Immigrants Number of LPRs .
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants : Waivers Granted by
Immigrant . not granted granted not granted waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . :
Encounters . . . waivers waivers
Claim waivers waivers
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

CBPBATES00097811



EOFOIA00104008-00001

From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: MWednesdav. Februan.01.2017 9:03 PM........_..

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; CAT;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; | (b)(6), (b)7NC)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Reporting February 01 2017 / 2200 hours
Attachments: Copy of Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

Good afternoon

Please see attached consolidated Negative Report Actions Taken San Juan/USVI.

Individuals being Held Negative Report San Juan/USVIL

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Passenger Branch - San Juan, PR
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Eam it with Hand Wark.

Do you want to know who you are? Don't ask. Act! Action will

delineate and define you.
Thomas Jefferson

***Warning: This document and any attachment(s) are designated For Official Use Only. It may contain information which is law
enforcement sensitive; attorney-client privileged, attorney work-product, U.S. Government information, or that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid ""need to know" without prior approval from the San Juan Area Port, San Juan Field Office
& the OFO Field Liaison Division***,

CBPBATES00097812



EOFOIA00104010-00001

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

Country Immigrant ln.lmlgrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
) S Visa : : 2 L .

Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted

Enconnterc Encounters {laim orantad walvare wailvere wailvers wailvers hv DEN)
Iran #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Iraq #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Libya #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Somalia #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Sudan #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Syria #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Yemen #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Total #REF! #REF! #REF! ~ #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!

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

Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : _ s _ ; i _ _ ,

| Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted

Encounters ('laim oranted wWalvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO)
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
Total #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00104010-00002

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

EOFOIA00104010-00003

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

EOFOIA00104010-00004

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

2/1/2017

Report Time:

1500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00104010-00005

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
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EOFOIA00104019-00001

Message
From: (b)(6), (bYT7)(C), (bX7)E)
on behalf of DIQAT-BUFFALO)| (b)(7)E)
Sent: 2/3/2017 10:00:04 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)E) IDIQAT-BUFFALO
i (b)(7)(E) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON
(P)(7NE) 'NFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION; (b)(7)(E) P )
cc: HILMEY, ROSE Mi_____ (B){®), (B)(7)(C), (BN7)E) BIEEALD.
FO-BORDER SECURITY (b)(7)(E) :
BUFFALO CHIEF ; (b)(7)(E) b)(®), (BX7)(C), (B)(T)E) !
; (0)(6), (D)7 )NL), (B)(7)(E) i
Subject: RE: Executive Order Report - Buffalo Field Office 02/03/2017 - 1500 hours
Attachments: Waiver Requests.xlsx
All,

See attached Waiver Requests for the Port of Buffalo for the 1500 report 02/03/17.

Thank you,

Data Integrity & Quality Assurance Team

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00097818



Port of Buffalo, NY

(b)(7)(E)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:34 PM

EOFOIA00104019-00002

BUFFALO CHIEF

To: DIQAT-BUFFALO (b)(7)(E) DFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: HILMEY, ROSE M: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: Executive Order Report - Buffalo Field Office 02/03/2017 - 1500 hours

Good afternoon,

Please provide specific waiver request information on attachment ASAP.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00097819



EOFOIA00104019-00003

Office of Field Operations, HQ

EO CAT

Washington, DC 20229

From  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ipiaaT-BUFFALO

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:36 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ! (bX7XE)
Cc: HILMEY, ROSE M: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) iBUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY (b)(7)(E) {BUFFALO CHIEF
(P)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DIQAT-BUFFALO | (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Executive Order Report - Buffalo Field Office 02/03/2017 - 1500 hours

OFO Field Liaison Division,

See attached Daily Summary Report for the Buffalo Field Office for 02/03/2017 at 1500 hrs.

Cumulative Total

Numb Num Numb Numb
Numb Num
er of Numb Numbe ber of er of er Number
er of Numb ber of i i Number
Non- . er of r of . Expedit | Non- of Non- | of Immigra .
. Immigra | er of LPR . Expedit . . of Immigra
Immigra Refugees | Widthdra ed Immigra | Immigra | nts not

. nt Visa Encount ed nts granted
nt Visa Encount | wls Remova | nts not nts granted .
Encount | ers Remova . . waivers
Encount ers Granted I Is with granted | granted [ waivers
ers s
ers Fear waivers waivers
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EOFOIA00104019-00004

Iran 11 1 12 0 8 0 0 0 4 0 0 1 11
Iraq 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
jomali 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
\r:eme 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Reporting Time Totals for period from 0500-1500 hrs.

Nu
Num
Numb Numb Numb mber
Numb Num | ber of
er of Numb Numbe . er of er Number of
er of Numb ber of Expedit . Number
Non- . er of r of . [\ [o] B of Non- | of Immigra i LPRs
. Immigra | er of LPR _ Expedit | ed . . of Immigra
Immigra Refugees | Widthdra Immigra | Immigra | nts not not
11 Encount ed Remova nts granted
nt Encount | wis ] nts not nts granted . grante
Encount | ers Remova | Is with waivers

Encount ers Granted granted | granted [ waivers d
ers 3 Fear . . .
ers . waivers | waivers waive
Claim

rs
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Iran 1 1

Iraq

Libya

Somali
a

Sudan

Syria

Yeme
n

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer

DIQAT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00097822



EOFOIA00104020-00001

Date FO POE
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/31/2017 |MIA MIA
1/29/2017|ATL ATL
1/28/2017|BAL IAD
1/29/2017|BAL PHL
1/29/2017|(BAL IAD
1/28/2017(NY JFK
2/1/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017|BAL PHL
1/28/2017|NY JFK
1/28/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017(NY JFK
1/29/2017|STL Seattle
1/31/2017 |MIA MIA
1/28/2017|(BAL PHL
1/30/2017|(BAL IAD
1/29/2017(NY JFK
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/29/2017|LA LAX
1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017|LA LAX
1/29/2017 LA LAX
2/1/2017|BUF BUF
1/29/2017(NY JFK
1/29/2017|SF SF
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017(NY JFK
1/29/2017(NY JFK
2/1/2017|Seattle  [Seattle
1/29/2017|NY JFK
2/1/2017|BUF BUF
1/29/2017|SF SF
1/29/2017(NY JFK
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/29/2017 |MIA MCO
1/31/2017|BOS Logan
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017|LA LAX
1/31/2017|HOU DFW
1/30/2017(NY Newark
1/29/2017|BAL IAD
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/29/2017|STL Seattle
2/1/2017|BOS Boston
1/29/2017|BAL PEL
1/29/2017|STL SEA
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017|(BAL IAD
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017|SD San Diegc
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017|BAL IAD
1/29/2017(NY JFK
1/29/2017 LA LAX
2/1/2017 |Baltimore [IAD
1/29/2017 |MIA MCO
1/29/2017|(BAL IAD
1/29/2017|(BAL IAD
1/29/2017|(BAL IAD
1/29/2017|(BAL IAD
1/29/2017|(BAL IAD
1/29/2017(NY JFK
1/29/2017|SF SF
1/29/2017|LA LAX
1/29/2017|SF SF
1/28/2017|CHI ORD
1/29/2017(NY JFK
2/1/2017|BUF BUF
1/28/2017|CHI Boston
1/29/2017|HOU DFW
1/28/2017|(BAL IAD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

If denied, need highlevel

LPR/Non-LPR Status Verified |bullets why
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
DVI C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
Ret Ref C1 approved 1/31 Y
I-512 C1 approved 1/30 Y
IR1 C! approved 1/28
CR1 C1 approved 1/29
Asylee C1 approved 1/29 Y
IRS C1 approved 1/29
1-512 C1 approved 2/1 Y
SQ2 C1 approved 1/29
CR1 C1 approved 1/27
FX2 C1 approved 1/28
IRS C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
Ret Ref C1 approved 2/1
CR1 C1 approved 1/29
1IR2 C1 approved 1/28
IRS C1 approved 1/29 Y
IR1 C1 Approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C! approved 1/29
B1/B2 C! approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 Approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C! approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
F1 C1 approved 2/1
F1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1-512 C1 approved 1/29
Advance Parole C1 approved 1/29
Ret Ref C1 approved 2/1
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
F1 C1 approved 2/1
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
F2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
IRS C1 Approved 1/29 Y
I-5121L C1 approved 1/31 Y
IRS C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
SQ1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1-571 C1 approved 1/29 Y
SQ1 C1 approved 1/31 Y
K1 C1 approved 1/30 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1-512 C1 approved 2/1 Y
CR1 C1 approved 1/29
I-5121L C1 Approved 1/29 Y
C1/D C1 approved 1/29 Y
DVI C1 approved 1/29 Y
IRS C1 approved 1/29 Y
K1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
LPR DFO/SES PD Granted exemption 1/30/17
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 Approved 1/29 Y
IR2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
F1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
1-512 C1 approved 2/1 Y
IRS C1 Approved 1/29 Y
1IR2 C1 approved 1/29
1IR2 C1 approved 1/29
1R2 C1 approved 1/29
1IR2 C1 approved 1/29
J2 NIV C1 approved 1/29 Y
I-512 C1 approved 1/30 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
IR1 C1 approved 1/29 Y
K1 C1 approved 1/29
I-5121L C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 2/1 Y
1-512 C1 approved 1/28
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
IR2 C1 approved 1/28 Y
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EOFOIA00104020-00002

1/28/2017|BAL IAD
1/29/2017|SF SF

1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017|NY JFK
1/29/2017|BAL IAD
2/3/2017|BUF BUF

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR2 C1 approved 1/28 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29 Y
I-512 C1 approved 1/29 Y
B1/B2 DFO/SES PD Granted exemption 02/03/17
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Date

FO

POE

Name

DOB

Documents Presented

Disposition

If denied exception,
need highlevel bullets
why
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Date

FO

POE

Name

DOB

2/3/2017 Buffalo Peace Bridge

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Documents Presented

Disposition

If denied exception,
need highlevel bullets
why

PP/NIV/Canadian PR Card

Admitted B1/B2

N/A

CBPBATES00097826



Date

FO

POE

Name

bOB

Proof of
Citizenship/Identity

Disposition

Custody Status with
Date/Time

EOFOIA00104020-00005
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Date

FO

POE

Name

DOB

Documents Presented

Why no exception
granted: High level
bullets

Are they in CBP custody
still? If so, why. If not,
how did they depart.
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EOFOIA00104021-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Tuesda _,__J_g_[]y_a__ry 31, 2017 10:31 PM

To: EL(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: BFO REPORTING; CBP IAD Management; ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: 01/31/2017 2100 - Reporting Guidance for Act|ons Taken Related to Executive
Order

Attachments: 01312017 2100 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held

01312017 - 2100.xIsx

Good Evening- Thanks; Including Enforcement Programs Division.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UILINCC,

Mobilel (hy)(@), (b)(7)(C)

E-Mail

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:48 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISQN <i (b){7)(E) _ > OFO-OPS-CAT < (b) (7) ( E)
Cc: BFO REPORTING < (b}(7)(E) i; CBP IAD Managemen

Subject: 01/31/2017 21007~ Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order

Good Evening,
Updated for Baltimore Field Office.

No individuals being held.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Fax)
BB

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00097829



EOFOIA00104021-00002

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES).
It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is
to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO/LES information,
and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from U.S. Customs
and Border Protection, at 703-661-2800.
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative
Number ot N b {
Non- ]I:::::i:: ::t Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country Immigrant| _. © & LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
¥ = Visa
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneconntore Encounters
Iran 62 30 296 1 54 0
Iraq 55 62 122 0 56 0
Libya 0 3 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 7 4 0 1 0
Sudan 15 15 45 0 25 0
Syria 28 22 38 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 172 157 517 | 180 2

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
0 2 0 0 1 308

0 0 0 7 0 169

0 0 0 3 0 4

0 0 0 4 0 6

0 0 0 0 0 46

0 0 1 4 0 42

0 0 0 6 0 9

0 2 I 24 1 584

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
Encounters : : ; : : :
('laim oranted wWalvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO
Iran 9 6 76 1 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 78
Irag 6 21 68 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 82
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Syria 3 2 12 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
Yemen 3 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 +
Total 22 30 167 1 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 183
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00104022-00002

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

2100

EOFOIA00104022-00003

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of ) ] . Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
. : . A = g ) Number of Expedited Expedited : . . E Immigrant| LPRs not .
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls : Immigrants not Immigrants s not 5 Waivers
> 5 i Removals Removals with = : 5 sgranted | granted .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted e granted waivers granted granted i i Granted
Fear Claim : : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 66 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 66
Iraq 0 7 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 27
Libya 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1
Somalia 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 2
Sudan 1 0 33 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
Syria 6 10 4 0 11 0 0 0 0 1 4 0 +
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 1

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of AR NS Number of| Number of Dunties
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of : : Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X ' of LPR
1 . ) f Number of Expedited Expedited . . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Country Immigrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls : Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
- Removals Removals with = : T s granted granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted o sranted waivers granted granted . : Granted
Fear Claim = ey = waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 10 10
Iraq 2 2
Libya
Somalia
Sudan 2 2
Syria
Yemen
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00104022-00004

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

EOFOIA00104022-00005

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

EOFOIA00104022-00006

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

EOFOIA00104022-00007

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
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CBPBATES00097837



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
. . ; , i I ) By . ] Number of
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of i :
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Expeiiicd .
x = ) 5 Removals with
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals ear Claim
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somala 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Synia 0 4] 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of LPR Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
Refugees

Number of Non-

Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of
Immigrants

Number of LPRs
not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)

Number of
Widthdrawls

Number of

Number of
et 3 Expedited
L Removals with

granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (0] 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non-
Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of
Immigrants

Number of LPRs
not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
Iran 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 4] 0 4] 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00104022-00008

CBPBATES00097838



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00104022-00009

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

CBPBATES00097839




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00104022-00010

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

CBPBATES00097840




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00104022-00011

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

CBPBATES00097841



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

EOFOIA00104022-00012

CBPBATES00097842



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00104022-00013

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

CBPBATES00097843



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00104022-00014

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

CBPBATES00097844




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00104022-00015

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

CBPBATES00097845



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

EOFOIA00104022-00016

CBPBATES00097846



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

5:00 AM

Number of

Country Immigrant ]]rl.lllllgl'allt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
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

EOFOIA00104022-00017

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

CBPBATES00097847



EOFOIA00104022-00018

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

CBPBATES00097848



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00104022-00019

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

CBPBATES00097849



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00104022-00020

Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Immiﬁ"mt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran —— of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa St LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” : ks & not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted i j granted Granted
Encounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 5 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
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

CBPBATES00097850



Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00104022-00021

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

CBPBATES00097851



Field Office/Location

Name

Status

Disposition

Departure Flight/Time

BFO

N/A

EOFOIA00104023-00001

CBPBATES00097852



EOFOIA00104024-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:13 PM
To: (B)(E), BITNE)
OFO-FIELD LIAISON; CAT
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Executive Order Reporting January 31 2017 / 2200 hours Amended
Attachments: Copy of Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

Sir- Thanks for the information; Including Enforcement Programs Division.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UIIICE:!

wobite: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E-Mail:

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:09 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
L . (b)(7)(E) L CAT < (b)T)E)  ®

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

iSubject: RE: Executive Order Reporting January 31 2017 / 2200 hours Amended

Attachment included.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Passénger Branch - San Juan, PR
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00097853



EOFOIA00104024-00002

Eam it withHand

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
or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval from the San Juan Area Port, San Juan Field Office
& the OFO Field Liaison Division***,

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:00 PM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) a

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON
(b)(7)(E) (CAT: (b)(7)E) ,

[ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Reporting January 31 2017 / 2200 hours

Good afternoon

Please see attached consolidated Negative Report Actions Taken San Juan/USVIL

Individuals being Held Negative Report San Juan/USVL

Respectijully

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chief
Airport Passenger Branch - San Juan, PR
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protectilon
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone: Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Phone:! 4y 6), (7)) ((B)(6), (b)T)C)

CBPBATES00097854



EOFOIA00104024-00003

Eam it with Hand Wark.

Do you want to know who you are? Don't ask. Act! Action will delineate anc

define you.
Thomas Jefferson

***Warning: This document and any attachment(s) are designated For Official Use Only. It may contain information which is law enforcer
sensitive; attorney-client privileged, attorney work-product, U.S. Government information, or that may be exempt from public release under
Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know' with
prior approval from the San Juan Area Port, San Juan Field Office & the OFO Field Liaison Division™®**,

CBPBATES00097855



EOFOIA00104025-00001

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

CBPBATES00097856



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00104025-00002

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

CBPBATES00097857




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

EOFOIA00104025-00003

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
. : . Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
: . : = Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not cranted oratied Waivers
granted waivers granted granted A i Granted
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
) . Immigrant| LPRs not g
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

CBPBATES00097858




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00104025-00004

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

CBPBATES00097859




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/31/2017

Report Time:

1500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00104025-00005

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

CBPBATES00097860



EOFOIA00104027-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:27 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States- January 30, 2017 2100 (EST) Reporting
Attachments: 20170130 2100 EST Executive Order Reporting.xlsx
FYI

._(b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Washington, DC 20229
Office:

vomst (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:07 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) >, CAT<  (b)(7)E) >
Ce: | ' 6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States- January 30, 2017
2100 (EST) Reporting

OFO-Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for actions taken related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for January 30, 2017
2100 hours (EST). No individuals in custody.

Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

CBPBATES00097861



EOFOIA00104027-00002

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00097862



EOFOIA00104028-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Report Time: 0500

Number ot
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Country Immigrant h,l.] fugant LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
S Visa
Visa | Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneanuntere i G
Iran 63 31 271 1 58 0
Iraq ST 62 109 0 60 0
Libya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 4 0 2 0
Sudan 15 16 17 0 24 0
Syria 28 19 34 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 9 0 12 0
Total 175 152 447 | 187 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of

@p]

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

a

(b){6), (BYTNC)

Number of
Expedited

Removals

with Fear
(laim

Noii Number of | Number of [ Number of | Number of Number of
Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
Immigrant : _ s _
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 9 7 79 1 7 0
Iraq 6 21 69 0 5 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 | 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0
Syria 4 3 12 0 ] 0
Yemen 3 1 5 0 0 0
| Total 23 32 170 1 13 0

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
0 0 0 0 1 283

0 0 0 0 0 160

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 9

0 2 0 0 0 18

0 0 0 0 0 39

0 1 0 0 0 16

0 3 0 0 1 528

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
0 0 0 0 0 71

0 0 0 0 0 81

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 13

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 183

CBPBATES00097863




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00104028-00002

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

CBPBATES00097864




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

EOFOIA00104028-00003

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

(b}(8), (b7)C)

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

CBPBATES00097865




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00104028-00004

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

CBPBATES00097866




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00104028-00005

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

CBPBATES00097867



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

EOFOIA00104028-00006

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

CBPBATES00097868



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00104028-00007

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

CBPBATES00097869



EOFOIA00104028-00008

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
. - ] . | : ] 5 e i | Number of 5 . : - . ] 5 g : =l
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
Somala 4] 0 4] 0 0 0 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

CBPBATES00097870



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00104028-00009

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

CBPBATES00097871




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00104028-00010

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

CBPBATES00097872




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00104028-00011

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

CBPBATES00097873



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

EOFOIA00104028-00012

CBPBATES00097874



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00104028-00013

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

CBPBATES00097875



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00104028-00014

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

CBPBATES00097876




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00104028-00015

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

CBPBATES00097877



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

EOFOIA00104028-00016

CBPBATES00097878



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

EOFOIA00104028-00017

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

CBPBATES00097879



EOFOIA00104028-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Seattle Field Office Date: 01/27-30/2017
INumper o1 INumper ot INumper o1 INumper o1 . . - =
Non- Num-ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nu m.ber of Num!mr of Number of Num be'r .oi
. _ . Immigrant " i ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .
Visa e not granted granted granted Granted by
Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ;s : ;
Encounters = N = SEp—. waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 11 0 39 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39
Iraqg 12 0 8 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 2 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 5
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/30/2017 Reporting Period: 2100 est
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
Iran 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00097880



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00104028-00019

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

CBPBATES00097881



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00104028-00020

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

CBPBATES00097882



Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00104028-00021

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

CBPBATES00097883
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